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COMMISSIONER
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY & PUBLIC WORKS

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Urban County Council

4
FROM: /%W_ﬂ:{;f——
George’S. Milligan, tonstructioﬁ/Supervisor

Department of Environmental Quality and Public Works

DATE: June 16, 2020

SUBJECT: Expansion of the Compressed Natural Gas (CNG) Fueling Station

Request
The Department of Environmental Quality and Public Works request the approval of a Sole Source

Agreement and CNG Vehicle Fueling Station Upgrade Agreement with Clean Energy Corp. for the
expansion of the CNG Vehicle Slow Fill System for the Division of Waste Management.

Purpose of Request
The current CNG fueling system consist of one single hose fast fill dispenser and 63 slow fill

locations. The CNG fleet currently exceeds the number of available slow fill locations and
additional CNG vehicles are on order. This project would add an additional 15 slow fill locations
to the system. It would also add a defueling station for Fleet Services that would allow the CNG
tanks to be safely emptied to allow for maintenance on the trucks CNG systems.

Funding
Funding for this project is included in the FY2020 budget.

Recgmmend Approval: .
B ﬂ&w
O

Na‘rncy Albrigri;t', P.E.
Commissioner
Environmental Quality & Public Works

Milligan/Albright

200 East Main St., Lexington, KY 40507 / 859.258.3401 Phone / 859.258.3403 Fax / lexingtonky.gov



